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QUESTIONS RECEIVED 

Q1: Scope of Work: The tender document does not include a detailed scope of work. 
Could you please provide a comprehensive description of the scope of work for this 
project? Understanding the full extent of the project will help us prepare a more 
accurate and informed quotation.   

A1: Please refer to section 1.0 General Description for scope of work. 

• Removal of existing sidewalks, disposal, and replacement of sidewalks,

• Restoration along replacement sidewalks with topsoil and grass seed,

• All traffic control will follow Book 7 and the responsibility of the contractor,

• Any driveways and business entrances impacted with sidewalk
replacements will be fully reinstated in 2 days,

• Follow all OSPD specifications in regards to the scope of work.

Q2: Concrete Testing Requirements: Are there any specific concrete testing 
requirements that need to be addressed throughout the project? If so, could you provide 
details on the type and frequency of tests required?  

A2: A sample test from each cement truck will be taken for a 28 day cure time to 
the strength of 32MPa. 

Q3: Would you kindly provide the Dimensions & the Thickness of the Concrete 
Panels?  

A3: Dimensions and thickness to follow OPSD standards. OPSD standards 
attached. 
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Q4: In RFQ document, 2.0 SUBMISSION, “All Proponents shall provide a list on a 
separate sheet providing any features they will provide in addition to the basic 
specifications required for this bid”. Would you please clarify what kind of 
Features would you like to be added to the Basic Specifications? 

A4: Please refer to the OPSD standards attachment. 

Q5: In RFQ document, 2.1 QUOTATION EVALUATION CRITERIA, “Conformity to 
Specification” has 30% of the assessment value. Would you kindly clarify this section 
further? What type of information we need to provide to comply to these Specification? 

A5: Information to demonstrate following the specification of work and 
completion date. 

Q6: Would an added value feature be considered a town of Shelburne emblem 
imprinted in the concrete? Please advise. 

A6: This would not be considered an added  value feature.








	RFQ 04-2024 - Sidewalk Replacements - Questions and Answers.pdf
	QUESTIONS RECEIVED

	OPSD 310.pdf
	OPSD 310.020.pdf
	OPSD 310.010.pdf

